Exposing The Illuminati Magical Underworld With Nathan Reynolds

Nate Richardson

RichardsonStudies.com

Disclaimer: This is highly sensitive content not suitable for children. Reynolds reveals important but horrific and graphic information about evil. Adults must learn this information to fight the enemy, but not children.

Contents

Bloodlines of Monsters – Nathan Reynolds, Illuminati Family Survivor Firsthand Witness - Highlights	2
Hunters Killers and Spiritual Wickedness - Nathan Reynolds Lecture on SGT Report – Highlights	5
The London Bridge, Arizona and a Judas Coin - Nathan Reynolds Interview on Revolutionary Radio - Highlights	7
Nathan Reynolds Chaos Cults-World War III & The Hidden History of Mystery Religions	. 10
Nathan Reynolds Demons are Being Unleashed SGT Report	. 11
Nathan Reynolds - Whistleblowers, Lucifer's Device's and Underworld Technology	. 11
Reptilians Military Secrets & Hawaii's Hidden History (Hebrew Hawaii etc.) Nathan Reynolds Lecture Highlights	. 12
Nathan Reynolds - Covert Warfare: The Sons of Belial (War of The Ages)	. 13
Nathan Reynolds - Lucifer Trust and Battle of Immortals (War of The Ages)	. 14
Nathan Reynolds - The Devil's Devices (War of The Ages) Lecture Highlights	. 14
Nathan Reynolds discusses the cult of mind control, disassociation, luciferian bloodlines, and the Gospel on Th	
Deep End w/ Taylor Welch	
Nathan Reynolds: on SGT Report: Plumed Serpent, Den of Thieves	. 28
Nathan Reynolds Suggested Reading	. 34

Bloodlines of Monsters – Nathan Reynolds, Illuminati Family Survivor Firsthand Witness - Highlights

Full interview here https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=JU4-3WEq41E

Video description:

In Episode 665: Nathan Reynolds, shares his harrowing journey from being born into a secretive family with a dark legacy to his experiences as an elite operative. In this gripping interview, Nathan reveals the chilling realities of his upbringing, which involved encounters with otherworldly monsters and participation in covert military operations. He talks about the hidden realms and secret societies that shaped his life, recounting stories of feral people, dogmen, biblical creatures, and deep underground military bases. Nathan's story is one of survival and redemption, shedding light on the shadowy corners of his past and the extraordinary challenges he faced.

Nathan Reynolds:

YouTube: @NathanReynolds

Website: https://snatchedfromtheflames.com/

Nathan's book and audiobook:

https://snatchedfromtheflames.com/book/

They are sold at \$0, name your price.

Notes:

His family believes they are of a bloodline from various (fallen evil) deities. The word human means lesser

His family are Luciferians.

There are soldiers who get shots to make them super soldiers etc. (he was one). Sleeper cells they can activate. And lots of breeding with super soldiers. Has been going on for a long time.

Hard to find Book The gospel to every creature by John Darnell: The good news to Nephilim Vampires and Transhumans.

London bridge torture chambers, people built into chambers alive, related to nursery song London bridge is falling down, about how you have to give your children to the London government so the bridge wouldn't fall.

Azazel Watcher. It's all from him.

Nebuchadnezzar was cursed by a watcher to become beast-like, nails and hair grew long, etc.

Going down the evil path there are options of becoming a werewolf or vampire. Sometimes they work as protection dogs, and are literally caged in man sized cages.

Child assassins being forced to kill their friends with their bare hands and breath in their life as they die

Warlocks and magic spells that guard estates of evil people.

Report from a man pursued and shot out by translucent people near Norad property. It's a high place where Nikola Tesla set up his entire laboratory. There are cardinal points around the world of high paranormal activity. Colorado Springs. Gigantic tunnel system that's been there since before the days of old.

Nathan was on the military side as well, the super soldier with injections etc.

Satan was cursed and made to look like an actual dragon guy. There is a throne room where he sits and people bring children to him etc. these evil beings can show you the future, like when Jesus was being tempted by the Devil.

Colorado center of New World order. Most switches per capita there etc.

Brotherhood of the Snake at lake havasu

He was an assassin.

He saw men become monsters physically in front of his eyes. Things coming out of their eyes and mouths.. transfiguration etc.

There is a religion where they drink blood to extend their lifespans, people have admitted to this.

These watchers these fallen entities can and do transform themselves into angels of light.

Skinwalkers, warlocks, they dig up bones of infants and grind them up to make potions etc.

Dogman account related by show host.

The Judas Coin: coins are for used to sell Jesus, which still have mystical evil powers. You touch the coin to a place and an empire grows up there, the cost is always life, That's what Satan wants.

He knows how to call out and these werewolf pictures answer you can tell the difference between them and other wolves. They're in the caves etc. wolves will take you in if you know their language (which you can learn) and crawl.

In ancient times Giants were common people would do business with them etc.

See book The discovery and conquest of Mexico by Castillo. Can see the Nationwide human trafficking conquistadors saw there.

The devil knows who the Lord is going to use this is why you might wonder why your childhood was rough.

People transforming into beasts being taken over by them. Preach to every CREATURE Jesus said. One can learn the wolves language and they'll take you in.

Evil bloodlines. Covenant with the dragon. Nathan was trained to kill as a child. Thought he was lost, learned Jesus can save anyone from any bloodline, and give them a new bloodline.

Creatures who now only live deep in the Earth. They are be called forth. They tell the future. Scripture says these beasts will come to the surface and wreak havoc.

His family went all the way to the top and covenanted with the dragon.

Book The gilded leaf by Patrick Reynolds

DeSoto to native America, his dogs would slaughter many. That's what terrified the natives.

Many attempts on Nathan's life, even recently.

He has been in the military underground bases.

Jason Bourne movie, Jason named after Jason Program, they make (train) these people. (No id, etc.)

The opposite of love is ambivalence, not hate.

He suggests Steven Quayle, Russ Disdar, The Hagman and Hagman report, & Dr. Michael Lake. Real men dealing with exposing and fighting real evil.

Those who don't grow up with a real strong father will have many problems.

Someone came up to him in a crowd and gave him a folder with important documents and disappeared anonymously. It was documents from the Isaiah 54 Ministry. They have a series of prayers to be free from generational curses of Free Masonry etc. When he told about this in his book they immediately scrubbed the website.

Nathan says America is the original place, that the original civilizations were there. Note this is exactly what the restored gospel teaches, that Adam lived in Missouri, Noah sailed from America, etc.

Pedophile Epstein was only mid-level, that kind of stuff goes on all the time all over the place.

Illuminati Statue of Liberty.

When Nathan left the evil order his family was in, his father came for him at a park, shouted curses at him in the names of demons, etc., he fought back with the word of God. Hasn't seen him since. Tried to help his sister out, she wanted out, but they got to her, brainwasher her and she forgot the chance of getting out.

Facebook people have a pictures with their naked kids thinking it's funny or cute, it's actually pedophile business advertising.

Handlers, controllers, scrubbers, rubbers, blade men, ...

Split personality brainwashing programming in sexual trafficking of pedophilia, etc.

Certain signs at a murder scene to indicate that it was a mafia hit and to not prosecute or public it. And training from Jesuits of how to make look deaths accidental etc.

The evil family have regular pedophilia. The moms will stay up all night for days at family reunions to protect their kids.

Drugs were used to stay up for days.

It's called The underground because that's where they make their armies literally underground. There are people who give themselves over to the beach and are no longer after the image of God but in the image of the beast. Scripture says they will come a time when these will be released and these beasts will kill a quarter of all people on the Earth.

There are many beasts trained to kill they are trained to want blood, we will be seeing these. Some have scaled armor hard as a sapphire.

Note - consider how the dragon and beast of the Book of Revelation could be these beasts. Michael Rush in his Enoch volume 2 book addresses this. He brings up supporting statements from Joseph Smith etc.

Someone said the truth will make you free but first it will piss you off.

Hunters Killers and Spiritual Wickedness - Nathan Reynolds Lecture on SGT Report – Highlights

See sgtreport.com

From a taken down video available on Nathans website https://staging-639e-snatchedfromtheflamescom.wpcomstaging.com/video-gallery/

I believe this is the second part of the interview. I'll look for the first. But for now, here we go with this one.

Highlights:

Book The Illuminati unmasked by Johnny cerucci

Dangers of cat urine, weaponized parasite mind control.

Phoenix program

Pegasus program

To access the Reynolds family wealth he would be cursed and the price was to contractually allow his daughter once a year for 2 weeks to be taken by these people for systemic abuse of all kinds.

Speaks of ancient families passing on wealth to the generations through actual resources like gems paintings books etc.

Bloodshed opens portals for demons to enter our realm.

His weapon are his children. They are his message to the world that he will not give over to the dark side. And if they want to target and persecute his family, he would rather they go out with courage standing for what's right because cowards will not enter the king of heaven.

Who will stand up for the truth and be real men, fighters for truth? Passionate for justice?

Statue to a child eater in Switzerland. Yes they eat children.

Blood donations pharmaceuticals we are eating blood and children. Various hormones are released in torture and abuse these are captured and sold in pharmaceuticals as wonder drugs which do have special effects from children zero through nine who produce higher levels of various hormones etc.

Over 90% of American kids could read before public school in America.

See Book John Taylor gatto the underground history of American education.

See also book The deliberate coming down of America.

People used to be smart just one generation ago. They knew how to survive they knew how to forage etc. American education is based on Prussian education which is based on the Indian caste system. There's no individual, they want you to be cowards.

Adrenochrome, pulled out of children being tortured, in a movie Fear and Loathing in Las Vegas, Johnny Depp consumes it and gets very high. Reverses aging, invigorates, etc. From consuming adrenal organs etc. Johnny Depp has been in Satanic circles for decades appearing in many evil movies preparing the masses as a high priest of evil.

He was a key player in getting known SRA murderers released. Don't finance the kingdom of darkness by supporting his work.

The gene sequencing services, beware, they are looking for who has the genes they want.

Hitman cut the tongue off of those who have told something they sore not to tell in secret societies. More graphic details in the lecture which identify hits as messages from mafia.

Jason Project is for children. Jason Group for adults. They don't remember the crimes they do. Like Jason Bourne movies. The books give more info. Millions have been killed by these real life Jason Bournes.

The X-Men movies etc. are conditioning people to get them ready for when the best creatures etc come out. Note - remember the character in the X-Men movie called The Beast, it's a blue beast man whose career is particularly involved in politics!

Also the movies are openly promoting the gay agenda, with the mutants as 'coming out of the closet,' etc. The directors and actors openly states these movies were gay advocating.

Morphine is injected between the toes by a very thin needle to cover up a murder assassination in a place people often don't check. Thin knives are used which are easily hidden and abandoned.

Goes over how he and his father would make poisons with animal control products from stores.

If he were to try and prosecute show to recordings of when he was abused as a child, they would arrest him for having child pornography. Even though he is the featured child. That's how backwards the criminal justice system is.

The main way the US government controls is by spreading fear via assassinations, and often by child assassins with split personalities through traumatic abuse.

The child assassins are especially trained by experts from a very young age. They blend in well. They are taught to use small knives lethally.

Our society has drawn out adolescents unlike ever before. Historically by the time someone is about 10 they are no longer considered a child but a young man or young woman capable of doing what adults do. Yes these young people are capable of assassinations. The Bible even speaks of David having young men who perform assassinations.

Truth is our weapon. You can't be afraid of being assassinated or your family being harmed, that fear will

stop you from doing what needs to be done to fight evil.

He had immunity from prosecution when he was working as an assassin for the government. When he came out and wrote his book etc. that immunity went away, there were attempts on his life. He thinks the God of the bible for protection. He says there is a process called Discovery where if he were to get prosecuted organizations would have to bring out documentation about his past and they don't want to do that because it incriminates them too, so he's not going to jail anytime soon. He's been whistle blowing on this for 7 years. Nathan has hundreds of videos on Rumble, Bitchute, etc.

Michael Hastings was killed, he was a whistleblower, they hijacked his car remotely and made it look like an accident.

A woman Anne Heche was making a film exposing child trafficking was killed. Her car was hijacked and driven at high speeds into residential neighborhood where it crashed into a house. She was in a store buying a hat just before it happened and the store keeper reported she was acting completely normal and happy. She said she would never suicide.

Multiple ambulances came, they rushed her into an ambulance, the camera footage shows she was sitting up flailing trying to escape, she was not in critical condition clearly, but they kidnapped her into that vehicle, and took her to a hospital where she was put on life support and they harvested her organs. In the video look at minute 145 for the high-speed crash and shortly thereafter for the aftermath overhead

camera where you actually see her trying to escape off the gurney she was being kidnapped on. Clearly she knew she was taken to be assassinated.

One of the assassination attempts on Nathan involved a woman crashing into him while he was acting as security, he was hired as high-end security for a marriage between two wealthy families who were joining their families the marriage, proof of consumation has to occur for the merger. He escorted them to the honeymoon location. At this time he was standing on the roadside, the woman crashed into him at High speed. (Someone didn't want the merger to occur or something.) He had full body armor on, the lady came up to him to inject him with something but he ran to his vehicle for cover, when he did the lady got her car and acted injured. Soon someone with a special badge came on scene and shut down the entire thing, nothing was published about it.

Nathan believes his children are what help him heal.

Snoop Dogg a former pimp is now the king of advertising in the US.

You are asleep if you refuse to recognize the radical intelligent evil that surrounds you.

The London Bridge, Arizona and a Judas Coin - Nathan Reynolds Interview on Revolutionary Radio - Highlights

https://staging-639e-snatchedfromtheflamescom.wpcomstaging.com/video-gallery/

With Rob Skiha interviewing Nathan Reynolds

See seedtheseries.com

From an Episode called "TFR - 158 - Revolutionary Radio_ The London Bridge, Arizona and a Judas Coin"

London built a pleasure island far more sinister than what went on with Epstein's island.

Sioning - grafting into another (occultic) family tree, this is what the Reynolds did. You learn about the magical kingdoms. They literally build kingdoms off of fallen magical power. They make deals to get the power to do that.

Book the gilded leaf by Patrick Reynolds.

Rothschilds etc. are a line that has the thousands of years been guarding the secrets

The Reynolds Brothers used the coin that Judas betrayed Jesus with to grow an empire. Understand that in the magical world there are talismans like this with spiritual power. Titans came from this coin. Demons manifesting these powers require blood, that physical energy is what the demons require. Soon after their working of the coin, their young siblings died.

Alleister Crowley founder of the Church of Satan said if you want true spiritual power you have to sacrifice as long hair blue eyes boy under 9 years old whom you must abuse phylamd emotionally.

If you're in one of these horrible families by the time you're 30 you can initiate your children and thereby access the family money.

Yes there is such a thing as blood money, money which was used for wicked deeds which is now itself cursed. People all around the world for a long time have known this and called it blood money. The money becomes a cursed object, a portal that evil spirits are channeled through.

Scripture says the accuser entered into Judas and Judas took the money. So the Devil Himself held that money.

The Nazis went looking for dark spiritual talismans for the power they would give.

People would commune with chained spirits in Tartarus.

Disney now the magical Kingdom makes us want to worship people like Thor and Thannus, evil titans.

America was named after the God quetsaquatl

Note maybe

As the children grow up in the dark magic they are given a coin and hold to focus on picking some gods to worship. Nathan's was the dragon.

The watchers were released at the end of the 1800s.

Canaan means trafficker. They were traffickers.

See David Ike on reptilians. A bloodline of the dragon. Normal people can't do these atrocities.

Gene Rodenbury sat in on a channeling of an entity of the 9. Many cultures including Egyptians speak of the 9 rulers.

Star Trek basic on a psychic spirit channel.

Yuri Geller, famous psychic, instrumental for governments to do psychic experimentation. He channeled the council of 9 too. All seasons of his Base 9 program were channeled to him.

They want to build mega empires by getting info from channeling with spirits, making deals with them, getting ideas inspired into you from them.

Steve jobs possibly got the iPhone build information from channeling.

Everyone is constantly under the influence of spirits. We need to know which spirits, good or bad. There is no void

The original London bridge is now in the desert in the middle of nowhere in Arizona. It's a place of great wicked influence. It was all built here and ritually performed by the Lord mayor of london. There are regular festivals honoring Gog and Magog, and the king of London beong honored. They tried (?) to raise the dragon.

Robert McCullough and CV wood, they setup the Arizona pleasure island (?)

The Lord mayor of London dedicated things to the Dragon. 1971 it began. A child exploiting industry, anything goes fantasy island, they record it and it's blackmail.

At Death Valley, at a place called the Devil's Elbow, they build a city to the Devil. Major facilities. Tunnel systems below it for high profile who don't want to be seen there.

The Arizona desert Disneyland pedophile fantasy land was made to test mind control experiments. "MK interim project experiments," this is what's admittedly going on in Arizona Lake Havasu, Nathan's family is involved.

MK ultra government mind control program was running the same time as NASA and the space race. The Host says the moon landing wasn't real and the astronauts were brainwashed into thinking they did land on the Moon. At the conference the astronauts look very downtrodden, they don't look like people who just got back from the moon. The camera shoots them at an angle. You can't see Neil Armstrong left ear. His cadence he talked in appeared he was being fed what to say. He would pause and look, and continue. When they put the slide projector on, they all looked animated, night and day difference. Some kind of Manturian Candidate trigger of mind control woken up.

Polybius, an early video game, caused seizures, people came in to gather the data, not to gather the coins.

Kids are abused so their minds split personalities to try and cope with the trauma, so they can think it didn't really happen. MK Ultra was about getting samples and templates to show what you could order your order could be like.

Note see the book 22 Faces on SRA induced split personalities etc. https://www.amazon.com/Twenty-Two-Faces-Judy-Byington/dp/1620240327

Note Ken Bowers on LDS <u>conservative.com</u> has some lectures exposing SRA etc. you can also refer to my notes on his book titled hiding in plain sight the secret combinations of the last days.

at the London bridge nights at Columbus etc is involved in summoning a fleshy dragon man to get knowledge from him about how to build their kingdoms They summon the plumed serpent the knights of Columbus

Nathan was there

No now to eat n o d e n o t e it is a possibility that the dragon is a servants of Lucifer. That boosters called the dragon but that there is also a physical entity he POS sessive possesses

57

The knights of Columbus has 100 billion dollars in assets they are the largest fraternity they are a peered program like the Freemasons and most of the people's organizations don't know about the ugly stuff behind the scenes that they are funding.

No n o t e Nathan brings up some kind of involvement with a faction of the LDS church being involved with the knights of Columbus I'm not sure what involvement is referred to. Many innocent organizations cooperate with organizations like the knights of Columbus not know any better. But of course there is also the possibility of Fallen same to be involved in bad things

Jesus said everything I do is in the open you guys do all this secret stuff secret meetings etc. It's the same with the military you have to swear an oath of secrecy because at the end of the day they're doing illegal things.

There's a tradition that the vampires have to invite you in. You have to choose to participate

Repentance is about changing the team you're on. It's about dissolving your oath of allegiance to corrupt institutions which promise you hire knowledge money fame etc.

When you take the Hippocratic oath as a doctor you're spraying allegiance to Hermes to a serpent God in exchange for higher knowledge.

106

Nathan Reynolds Chaos Cults-World War III & The Hidden History of Mystery Religions

https://youtu.be/9OwEviJTkyw?si=tqrCqUeVZXhiSI 9

Nathan Reynolds

Goes over Israel history.

Lots of books suggested in this lecture

See also the resources page of Nathan's website

Nathan Reynolds Demons are Being Unleashed SGT Report

https://youtu.be/ZXcZn2zsqUg?si=JLP6E8KNy16vajTZ

Genie from Arabic "gin" meaning demon.

Note- in Hebrew the "i" or technically the "yod" as a suffix indicates "my". Example: Eli translates to "my God." So could genie mean "my demon?"

In another lecture he speaks of

Goddard tunnel opening ceremony Switzerland, occultic ceremony.

Black (secret) government projects are funded by black finances, child trafficking, drug trafficking, prostitution etc.

Recommends key website. The couple who authored it were killed.

Hillary Clinton is likely literally a witch. Hillary made a joke about sacrificing a chicken in her backyard to the god Moloch. It probably wasn't a joke.

Nathan Reynolds - Whistleblowers, Lucifer's Device's and Underworld Technology

https://youtu.be/SRIGu0I5zgM?si=I3BDr3Eo-SuzMXxO

Particle accelerators to create metamaterials and communicate

Obsession with observatories, also to communicate. Best one called Lucifer or Lucy.

South Dakota underground cities thousands employed etc.

See book Exo-Vatican

Tartarus is where the fallen angels were sent. They exchanged genetic material, flesh fuel, in exchange for information.

Serpent is told he will eat dust. Then God tells Adam you are dust.

Air force guy worked in a DUMB deep underground military base.

Knew A Guy who saw a chimera of centar.

The Anengers movie shows a deep underground base like Cern Switzerland. Loki comes out of a portal via a Tesseract. This is just like the Cern facility in Switzerland, when it opens, ghastly things come out. This is how it happens. These movies are to condition you to accept it before disclosure.

(Note- I think this is the scene they're referring to: https://youtu.be/pQKYN-yR2oM?si=h0YGXKf82O8ImenX)

Marvel is conditioning to get people to want to be trans-human, no longer in the image of God.

Literal dragon beings of flesh which tell the future are summoned under London bridge.

Transgenetics are from the watchers. It's not just sodomy, it's altering genes. Beware 'natural' products often have these things going on.

Reptilians Military Secrets & Hawaii's Hidden History (Hebrew Hawaii etc.) Nathan Reynolds Lecture Highlights

https://youtu.be/IAgIPLoeqfA?si=VcQQfgz38IbOBIfi

Nathan Reynolds

They get on The reptilian topic around minute 53.

See book The Black Awakening rise of the satanic super soldier. By Russ Disdar, shatterthedarkness.net

In Denver Colorado and his normal life he was operating as a security and consultant. Long story short he was invited to an event through his work called the Cannabis Awards held at a place called The Church. There's fancy red carpet and instead of a chapel of worship there is a dance floor they turned it into a club and there's demon statues everywhere of all manner of x-rated demonic stuff heading in the corners etc. Nathan was completely sober at the event. These events were social networking events. For his company meeting they wanted to go down to the sub levels. In the under level was another club with people engaging in x-rated things. He sees a reptilian-faced guy down there. They looked at each other and he felt complete cold.

Yes scripture says there is evil transmutation of humans into other kinds. When people consume the blood of serpents this stuff happens they become like the nahash. Nathan asked his buddy to see if he was saying the same thing. His buddy responded casually "Yes the reptilian?"

Yes which is in wizards like Helena bravatsky are running the show, releasing evil spirits into the world. The scripture says serpents are going to start biting people etc. it says we will drink the poison of dragons again.

In The sibling oracles and The Apocalypse of Elijah and the Greek Apocalypse of Baruch it says in the last days women will suckle serpents.

Nathan was raised in a secret society in Lake Havasu Arizona. He speaks of underground levels of churches as occultic gathering areas. They do a Colt rituals to open portals and get power

The movie 300 depicts how it works the king doesn't get approval from the senators etc to go to war so he climbs the mountain to consult the priest class he gives them money called the divorce wages correction diviners wages to these people possessed with the spirit of the Python serpent and they could foretell things. Yes the serpent can track time until the future so if you want to find the serpent go to where they set up time zones.

Bolder Colorado, place called NIST, it's the best of the dragon, where they keep their atomic sezium atomic clock, they operate by time tracking areas etc. the dragon makes his throne where the time keeper is. This is

where they broadcast the signal to the entire Earth this is his communication platform.

Elites own Maui. They want it a smart city, that's the reason for the fires.

The Hawaiian lady saw evil Ramsey guy at the front row of a church service he looked at her and his eyes shapeshifted. Size switch back and forth between bright blue and snake eyes.

13 underground military bases at Oahu where the top secret stuff happens. Lots of human trafficking of kids the higher ups in the military would buy kids from families who address them up and use them as a cash cow, usually a little boy dressed up as a girl.

Boulder Colorado (or Arizona?) Pearl Street Mall had an event called the mall crawl. It masquerades as fun party town but it's all about dark rituals.

The churches close early, Christians go home by 11, and the prostitution of children begins in the streets. There are many churches on the street, they're just front churches, non profit ngos churches 501c3s are used for money laundering.

Post birth abortions in Colorado. People openly sacrificed live babies there legally.

No pork. once wrong always wrong. Note- this is mostly true, and it does seem wise on many levels to not have pork.

No eating blood like people do. Blood from killing animals is to go into the soil.

Many book references websites suggested etc

Plastic clothes, these are conductors, no plastic clothes.

Have as many children as early as you can your children are your inheritance from the Lord they are your weapon and protection.

Animal slaughter methods today are inhumane, the scared animals produce more cortisol in their blood, it's much less healthy meat. Biblical methods for preparing meat are humane and thereby healthier. Animals called clean in the Bible all have body systems such that they can be killed quickly and essentially painlessly, the unclean animals don't, so eating those you're going to be getting more of the bad hormones etc.

Many hollow Mountain bases in Hawaii.

Nathan Reynolds - Covert Warfare: The Sons of Belial (War of The Ages)

https://youtu.be/K ksI-UzYB8?si=s6zko6zR6bHGf4yh

The ideal time to begin an apprenticeship is 9 or 10.

Make s some important book references about halfway through

Reads about corruption of Darwin and exposes Darwin as being from one of the wealthiest families in the world who could do whatever he wanted.

Some false idols were cursed and evil spirits spoke through them including shrunken human heads

Notice note notice how the Harry Potter movies again make light of this and make it seem like a joke

The 400 years of Israel and bondage it wasn't all in bondage it's the time from Abraham to Moses.

Nathan Reynolds - Lucifer Trust and Battle of Immortals (War of The Ages)

https://youtu.be/vUN g50nPNc?si=T9zLrFyWwgptXuKB

At 1h30m of this video, reads from book The Genesis 6 Conspiracy p. 516 Darwin frequently attended seances with George Elliott. Darwin was intrigued by mysticism and was close friends with Max Muller who translated the Rig Vedas on eastern mysticism. Darwin was funded by the Royal society to downplay monotheism, destroy Christianity, and get people to accept world government without violence.

Eye liner was taught by the watchers

Pledge of allegiance, an oath to a country children have to do

Eisenhower 33rd degree Mason added under God to the pledge. But which god? The god of the Masons is Lucifer. They call us for the great architect who built out of existing materials.

Note Nathan says the architect Creator built out of existing materials instead of making materials but actually it is fine for construction of existing materials this does not diminish the role of creator. There are laws of nature.

Note my favorite messages from Nathan are those where he's relating his first hand experiences. He also points out lots of great sources to learn more.

Nathan Reynolds - The Devil's Devices (War of The Ages) Lecture Highlights

https://youtu.be/5TNw35tF4ng?si=QM_uvxsufvWTiVg3

In another lecture he says they call ambassadors black dragons.

Hard work is what gives us health, it's what God intended for us.							
Talks about flicker rates of TV designed to memorize us.							
Doesn't talk a lot of media specifics as I hoped he would in this lecture.							
Hundreds of food products have additives for flavor which come from dead babies							
Modified chickens etc., better to fast than to partake of these things. Need organic.							
Nathan Reynolds discusses the cult of mind control, disassociation, luciferian							
bloodlines, and the Gospel on The Deep End w/ Taylor Welch							
https://youtu.be/bEFtrokEfAl?si=1HFG565R8PuglEui							
Death is a person. He has a name. Described in scripture the person who rides and conquers etc and to eventually loses his sting. Covenant with death where you get power over your enemies, bound into a bloodline, get list for blood and death.							
Rituals were you drink certain blood to obtain a certain parasitic bloodline to overcome the curse of man and							
rule.							
Abuse taking place and people are told to call on Jesus. The damons don't fear the name of Jesus they fear							
the power of Jesus. Person dressed up as Jesus comes in and participates in the abuse to turn people against him.							
Tack and all religions being used to ushow in the fallon Kingdom							
Tech and all religions being used to usher in the fallen Kingdom.							
Part of being grafted into the bloodline is ritual. An inversion of truth.							
Reynolds was initiated at 6.							

True agents of light are zealous and more powerful than the agents of darkness, but most people now are institutionalized.

And eraser of an understanding of nature has been a big part of weakening people

Note surely the evolution theory that we came from monkeys and rocks as the pictures in the textbooks around the world demonstrate are a part of this, manipulating our understanding of our spiritual birth and identity.

To destroy the works of darkness of the devil is the mission statement of God yet you don't hear that preached in the church. People don't use the power of God to destroy the works of darkness.

Jesus is a warrior, not weak.

To physically survive a deeply traumatic event our minded dissociates. Now it's called common neural networks, where the trauma is separated from everything else so we have no memory of it. Split personality programming has been used for thousands of years.

Often there's a daywalker side and nightwalker side and the nightwalker side takes the trauma and learns the rituals and the abuse and the day side has the joy and light and purpose, the normal day to day.

The family who was raised in appears to be devout Christians they've been heavily programmed themselves as well and most the time you see them they seem normal.

There are people who watch and make sure you stay in programming and if you ever come out of it they show up and put you back into it.

Child abusers are praised on mainstream news as heroes. There isn't full justice right now there's still lots of suffering.

He's seen where the chief of police and the justice system are the ones involved in the abuse, there's no 911 number he could trust to help all these victims of evil.

Saul of Tarsus it says had scales over his eyes, it's the serpent, he had bought into that stuff and was doing his bidding. The serpent blinds the eyes so they can't see truth.

People are living on barbiturates these pharmacia potion of the devil. Sometimes it's from this split personality brainwashing attempting to bury it when it peaks into view

The children are often used as currency, used as things to abuse and to film the events to blackmail people

In the lodges of the knights of Columbus and the lake Havasu Church our Lady of the lake Catholic Church The man engage in these rituals with grandsons. Ritual magic.

Certain smells and pressure points are used to activate certain memories and personalities.

One method of splitting the personality by drowning the child and resuscitating them. The abuser is seen as the one rescued you and you're committed to doing anything for him.

Shocks and freights and also be used along with substances to make these personalities. The scarehouse haunted house industry of entertainment is used by the handlers to make new assets.

Depending on how the person is programmed a picture of where they reviewed and calling them by a certain name can trigger the personality. Or a certain emblem like a ring.

The checkerboard floors are used as a symbol of the duality.

The spirits come and go when they drown and resuscitate people. Spiritually transmitted diseases.

To this day they still try to activate Reynolds by passing by in whispering secret names in his ear or showing certain things but he has developed a resistance to them. Particularly in the young children the transformations are rapid and without any resistance. Later a person can develop resistance to the handlers and the transformations.

You can gain healing by various venues but to gain sovereignty of your system you need to expel The evil spirits.

Note there's a great reason why energy healings and so on are very dangerous. Never mind that it works, the point is are you in control, are you walking in the ways of Christ etc.

It will continue to influence him from this world for decades despite his efforts to get out of it.

All this brainwashing and conditioning and programming and splitting personalities and getting them to do certain missions by certain signs etc is messy business it doesn't always work and there's evil spiritual entities that assist it and try to keep it going.

They do honey pot operations, like the monkey with a 10 in the trap it won't let go you just walk up to it and put a noose on the neck and it's your slave. Similarly they entice people and it's being filmed and they don't know it and they indulge and then their hands are sticky and blackmail footage is used as leverage.

Metro magic, Babylonian mysticism, they have an essentially a phone book of how to call various spirits in darkness.

Chamber of London bridge. Where they used to hold public executions. Bodies of women and children in the chamber. Charged objects relics that have been used in great evil having spiritual power. Families giving their women and children to sacrifice here. The song London bridge is falling down refers to this.

Actually have to do gestures you have to know pieces of literature you have to memorize. They make a new strange things and while you do they call on demons To be manifested in the room. They're following specific recipes incantations. Often it doesn't work but sometimes there is a physical manifestation. Sometimes there's multiple languages interpreters people writing stuff down making books from this stuff.

They would cover a person in ice to lower their temperature etc to get the person's spirit to go to communicate in sheple

Yes there are dragons inside the Earth etc

Note there are messages of deep caverns and hell existing inside the Earth and there could certainly be places of torment and tormentors there.

Note consider also the teaching of the latter-day saints that the spirit world is here on this earth both that spirit prison and spirit paradise in different parts of it. Perhaps hell beneath and The heaven slightly above.

Yes these spirit demon entities will physically manifest they will come into the room they will look like a man they will look like a monster it is shape shifting into all kinds of different figures but the New testament refers to as transforming into an angel of light. Sometimes they will come with a body and sometimes without one just in the shape of one.

There's a literal prison chamber in the Earth.

Jesus when he was killed he immediately went to these deep chambers and took the keys from the devil. When Jesus tells him to stop he has to stop, this is what breaks these covenants of death. It allows those who had made covenants of death to be released from those covenants because they were under duress. The covenant with death involves being manipulated people don't really know what they're getting into.

There's no forgiveness for those who were rebelled in the very presence of God, those fallen angels.

Many people believe the deals they made with death and entities and music companies etc are forever but they can be done away.

They swear oaths of allegiance to gayatu to gnosis. They think it's a fairy tale some kind of a play. It's portrayed like a joke but it's all real.

There's only four public levels of the knights of Columbus, you get to know other business leaders etc that are on the same level. But there's much deeper levels.

Most of the people who do get into the deeper levels want a way out but don't think there is one.

Note When you live in sin you become convinced that you're going to hell and that nothing can stop that. You dread your fate but you pledge along thinking there's no way out. You lament the fact and continue in the mire seeing no other way. This is where we need rescuers. People who can intervene and let them know that hell doesn't have a permanent hold on you. That there is a way out of the serious circles you've dug yourself into.

Reynolds continues and says these people do need to know there is a way out there is a way to call upon God to get forgiveness to have these evil agreements and deeds blotted out.

Generational spirits are the enforcement mechanism in the kingdom of darkness. There's a way out from them too.

Note I recently read a book by a friend Dr Nathan Smith Jones called the fear of silence. It explores this idea of demons assigned to generations of the same family. It's like the screw tape letters of CS Lewis, a Christian perspective on the reality and power of evil and the ways to escape it through Christ.

There was one pastor. His wife had been through the SRA the programming the split personality is all of that. When they were getting rid of that stuff the demons came after them. They crawled through their car. Witches manifesting.

They wrote a book what witches don't want Christians to know.

There are fragmentation trauma prayers that can help end these generational curses etc. those who have these kind of trauma can say these prayers for a month and see what happens.

There are handlers and programmers at psych wards for when people have a breakdown these handlers will put you back together ensure you're sticking with the programming and send you back out. They built this system to be self-reinforcing so even when you're away from the one who got you into it you stay in it.

These people can heal and learn they're not just a runner they're not just a blade they actually have a life with meaning.

Nathan Reynolds and his family have suffered many attempts on his life and their lives some more overt than others. Sometimes targeted night terrors. Sometimes nausea and puking. Sometimes astro projections. Remote viewing. Curses sent against them. About a year after he came out revealing the secrets of his family. This place called The brass armadillo in Colorado is infested with spies. There are signs like pink chalk on a sign etc. There are drop off points where the people doing these dark missions would go to get information and supplies and the person who dropped it off won't be there. They would sell memorabilia antiques but they would actually be live and loaded. They were documenting child exploitation in their neighborhood and he had to be armed everywhere he went from many attacks on their family.

There are trained killers fueled with power from the kingdom of darkness. Familiar spirits, the spirit of death, these entities power as they hunt men.

They went into this brass armadillo place to get a knife and he felt the death spirit entity and he sent his family away and he saw an assassin. But he was off scripts disobeying orders and spoke to Nathan about the highly addictive manhunt life he was in. He tried extreme sports drugs and nothing could compare and break his addiction to the manhunt. He used b b e e s t i n g therapy which helped. Nathan witnessed to him that forgiveness and Christ was how he was able to get away from the addiction of the manhunt. The man said he had to go and quickly slipped away.

When Nathan came out and told about all of his experiences he was mocked and abandoned by his family and friends. The cost for speaking the secrets was getting his life systemically taken apart by his opposers.

When people are deprived of sleep that's when the terror comes out.

We can get the authority to resist the devil and that makes us the worst nightmare for these evil people. Like the ancients who could call fire down of heaven to consume God's enemies.

127

Vampires cannibals This is All real. When the dragon was cursed to eat the dust of the earth that's men. To live off of our blood. They are made of flesh and bone but not blood. They consume our blood to gain life. To

put off the suffering they are experiencing in their fallen cursed nature. Blood is life. Scripture repeatedly warns against consuming blood. There are physical vampires that have an altered metabolic system to digest blood extracting energy from it instead of from proteins fats and carbs. These are not entirely human. When normal people consume blood they usually puke. But for some they're skin changes complexion and they get youthful and different.

There was a ritual in the White mountains Apache reservation of Arizona, The trucked in a large black stone altar, There was a large live pig, The man conducting the ritual looked like a lot of people from Arizona browned by the Sun and feeble. There were abominations going on around the altar and the leader man drank the blood of the pig and the flood of the human sacrifice and he looks 20 years younger his skin changed in front of Nathan's eyes. His joints were straightened out. That's a vampire. The blood extends their life. Ezekiel talks about it. They kill people and the life from the person they killed is drunken into the vampire.

They're legend is that in the days of Sodom and Gomorrah A fallen one came and gave his blood to mankind, He didn't inseminate the women but he imbued his spirit essence into the people to alter their flesh. They claim this is how the race of vampires began. The seed that was being sewn in Sodom and Gomorrah was this. A class of people was being raised up that hunted other men for their flesh like the nephilim did before the flood.

To be around for those kind of ceremonies you have to be initiated in. Nathan had markings an examples of that being in his flash. He had elongated canines in his youth that he was embarrassed of so he wouldn't smile openly. This and some of the things he could do was evidence to them that you had the seedline in him so he was a part of the rituals.

These people will hunt people and drink their blood. They get drunk on it literally. They have different names for different kinds of blood like women's blood and Starfire and ambrosia. They look for specific bloodlines to take that blood to drink.

As the victim goes through the traumas the body is pumping out norepinephrine and the killer experiences this as he consumes the blood.

In lake Havasu City they had pharmaceutical grade laboratory that would take the plug from the children that we're going through the programming trauma The laboratory was synthesizing products out of this blood and selling it in vials. It's trafficked around the country. Nathan took vials of it to the Mormon temple in Snowflake Arizona for their ritual ceremonies.

Note as someone who regularly goes to these Mormon temples I can tell you we don't consume anything in them. The only thing we consume in ritual is in our normal church houses on Sundays we drink plain water from a tap in small cups. But it's possible that there's some heretic out there that is abusing these holy temples. But I also question the overall veracity of Nathan's claim about taking this stuff to those temples.

He says a lot of the consumers don't know what the product is but it's what they use.

These fallen angels are unplugged and the way they plug in is through the blood.

Notes I am aware that got himself has a body of flesh and bone but not blood, of course this was also the condition of Adam and Eve before the fall, and for these righteous ones they would have had something like some sort of holy Spirit essence which vitalized them. Blood is for mortals. God isn't immortal and neither were Adam and Eve before the fall. But nonetheless these characters all had bodies of flesh and bone. Therefore it seems that if there are some fallen angels without blood then it is a deathly curse in their instance and they're trying to override these curses. Of course they do not have the holy life force which holy men and women have in the resurrection etc.

It's possible that these metabolic systems of the vampires aren't just something a person can be born with but something that can be cultivated over time. Especially at a young age where neuroplasticity is high.

Yes they'll use blood donations and they have blood banks at their house but it's considered a higher quality blood if it's from a tortured murder victim as Nathan said has different chemicals. For example a person of good health is going to have higher quality blood than a drug addict.

Bloodletting is often part of the recipe for calling on evil spirits.

80% of the donations to blood banks in America are used by the pharmaceutical companies to make our drugs. people are consuming the blood this way. Chemotherapy drugs blood pressure drugs barbiturates etc. This is why the whole world gets deceived from these pharmacies as the scripture says that's the Greek word. The scripture warns us not to be blood, we don't understand the spiritual ramifications of it. It opens up a legal doorway for the adversary to accuse them before the father for the devil to execute destruction and horrific acts on their lives. The enemy uses ignorance as his advantage. We need to ask for Mercy to cover that because we send in ignorance. There's a documentary tracking the blood donations and the blood going to make the medicines in Europe etc. supposedly it's in the show notes the title of it check.

And he was 18 he decided to stop being involved in the vampire rituals the drinking blood everything. 18 was the last time he fed on someone he killed on assignment from the military.

He walked away from the family the cult all of that at age 27.

Between 18 and 27 he got out of the military and went to school studying psychology. Can you focused on trying to survive. The military ruined his brain. He could barely walk and lost his short-term memory. You had to post it notes to tell him what day it was and to shower to brush his teeth etc. In route in permanent marker on his wrist everyday "ruined." You want it to be a hero and you realize he was the monster.

To go into someone's house kill their dad at night and even if that man was a pervert etc the family didn't know that to the family he was the monster. He lost his humanity.

He became volatile, an asset out of condition, on a mission different personalities have come out and it was all messed up. The memories were bleeding through constantly. He was a train wreck and self-harmed to try and escape the terror.

Many were abandoning him but one friend invited him to a church and he heard people talking about dealing with traumas and such and he got involved with that and he got involved helping youth who had been through traumatic stuff.

He began to get off all the drugs that the military had put them on and all the drugs that the counselors had put him on. He had a big bag of drugs that he was prescribed and he gave it to his friend and he said please take this and watch it for me I don't think I need it I think God can help me not need any of this but if I go crazy give it back to me. And he never needed them again. The hair falling out the tachycardia the crippling pain it was all coming from the drugs. The Captain and fragile confused state. He was told he would have to be on Parkinson's drugs the rest of his life, he rejected that as a false prophecy.

He got married and was his happy self Nate. But later his family was eating money and his dad moved in with them and using the name Nathan where the programming was tried to reactivate him.

He let his dad move in with them because he still wasn't completely separated from it all.

He hadn't told his wife about his past.

He would wake up some mornings not knowing who his wife was and having blood under his fingernails and stuff in his trunk he had to get rid of.

The families have programming centers often at major universities. University of Colorado Boulder is one of the best neuropsychology departments in the US. The psychology building is next to the stadium. That's filled with tunnels back and forth between the military and the ROTC program They all work together to do experimentation on soldiers cadets and civilians. The whole facility is about facilitating behavior modification programs. Under the ruse of research grants. Paid for by the government and interested companies. As an undergraduate you're required to do a certain amount of hours being experimented on. There used to be a clinic there shut down after Nathan came out with this book it was a place where handlers would reprogram young adults out of containment. Like Nathan. He was sent there When he started university there. To be at that school he had to agree to do that. To have a psychiatrist counselor there etc. That's how they keep the assets in line and ensure the program is going the direction they want. In other words he transferred handlers. He stopped going to that counselor but they communicated to his dad as a last resort to get him to bring Nathan back so the dad asked to move in. Is Dad was a government contractor controlling power how to push a button he can turn off the power to seven states. At night and when his wife Chelsea wasn't home the dad would bring out other personalities in Nathan.

They wanted Nathan as a slave for them but he no longer would do that.

The military washed him out because he was not controlable not someone who would follow orders well enough, one who insisted on autonomy.

When he was dating Chelsea He wanted to go to her parents' house all the time because he was fascinated by what a normal family looked like thrilled by it

Sometime into his marriage he went into basically the Jason Bourne mode Cold calculated manhunter got a bunch of guns burned his phone cut off all ties with the churches wearing knives razor blades in shoes carrying poisons. Obsessed with prepping and burying weapons in the forest. Saw his marriage and home life as a liability, he couldn't just go kill people and disappear like he used to. But she stayed committed to him through it all because of the marriage covenant and this turned him to her. He decides to tell her his past and see if she will still love him. Was she still love him if she knew she were married to a bunch of perverts?

He had his epidermis crushed when he was young It's a way of making someone a eunuch. So they couldn't conceive in marriage. But he had a restorative surgery and they conceived. So he had to decide if he was going to set his child to the family so he could have access to the trust fund and the phone book. If they sign over parental rights for 2 weeks out of the year they get access to all these bribes. A lot of people go for it. A lot of people give their children away to strangers not knowing what they're doing, giving them away to monsters. His wife wouldn't know. A lot of people that said no to the family died.

Life and a mission at a calling that wasn't just hunting. Discovered a world of people who could be hide at nurture and bless one another.

Michael lake and Mary Lou are some of the fiery preachers he found who were preaching about this. Nathan went to go see if these people were real. He went to their gathering and yes there were assassins and witches there. And he articulated all the programming all of the beast stuff and rebuked it. Chelsea was shocked that this guy was describing the behaviors of her husband.

His Jason side would research meticulously as he started finding the good side.

When he saw preachers who described their darkest moments and then taught redemption from that it gave him hope.

Tom Dunn and his ministry through the black. And Russ distar. Disdar?

It was a broken mess his wife was pregnant He left on the floor at this conference over the preacher in his hand on him and prayed for him.

From this simple prayer God took the generational curses etc out of Nathan's mind. This was at age 27 and Nathan completely left the dark side and was all in for God. At the time of this interview he's 36.

Then there was a war for his family. He says the war hasn't stopped against his family it just changes. They have a happy life a happy house raising their kids and then the attacks come and they have to move again and again. Over the last 8 years he had moved 200 times. There are seasons of rest and reprief from God but there's also seasons where he lets it come and light them on fire. It's in his good wisdom and judgment to do that.

Nathan no longer has a relationship with his father. His father doesn't know his family.

Note Nathan talks about his father having moved in at an earlier stage of his marriage with them, so his father must know his wife but not his children.

The Bad guys often take in foster kids who have been through horrific abuse.

His wife has lots of trauma from dealing with him. He's a monster sometimes. And she's raising four children. She's very tired and dying at times. And the events being the cause of much of it. Correction he admits

Tried to kill them just a month ago

his kids have great faith They don't mind going from house to house hotel the hotel Airbnb to Airbnb running away from assassins.

His wife got very sick from some of the gases from living in an RV for an extended period. She was on the point of death and he got her some of the farm animals she always wanted as fun last gift and thankfully she is surviving but she had to even lose that gift because they had to move again.

His wife was blessed with a normal happy childhood but ever since she met him it's been something else entirely.

A lot of women take the children and leave when their husband comes out with stuff like this.

It's great to be on the front line but it has its costs.

Nathan wants an inheritance that's not filled with bloodshed and filth.

Note we all need to find ways to live honorably and reject the prizes the easy prizes in store for those who live dishonorably
Nathan has a son is teaching to fight for God with less carnal but more powerful weapons. He's raising up an avenger.
A lot of his mission and purpose these days is interviews emails phone calls helping people through similar stuff.
his family does a lot of farming natural chickens natural butter it drives great distances to get in bulk.
They lived on farms, kids eat all the time and that's a good way to get them unlimited snacks for free.
Now instead of being a bodyguard he does tomato vine dressing in Florida. I found out you can't wear tactical pants and glocks to greenhouses. They started wearing linen, the fabric of delight he will use forever.
You can find it at the thrift stores.
It helped him not be so grumpy.
They became goat shepherds on a one acre farm.
There's a family who took them in during COVID when no one else would and the lady was a linenite, she looked like something from a medieval legend.
They started gathering linen from wherever they could packaging it and sending it to people who didn't have it.
It's a biblical detoxification and healing. That mitigates inflammation by 40%. Decreases pain after a surgery. Bandages used to be made of linens
People used to check themselves into a hospital to sleep on linen
Sweating in the fields there would be yellow and black stains on his clothes detoxifying
So it's the linen railroad that's what you'll see on his site not the scary stuff.

His wife loves to treasure hunt.
They started her Facebook group becoming a lennonite correction linenite.
When people want one on the group she'll send it to them and a bunch of others to them as well
They also gather crystals and fossils and send those to people to remind them of the creator
The Creation cries out day and night of God's faithfulness
The father told him he needed to get rid of his old tools of the trade the blades You throw them in the ocean. Correction he threw. But he does get new blades that don't have the past story of evil.
He would sharpen knives and give them away to people who would memorize a chapter of the scriptures
Send him an email with you saying a memorized chapter of the scriptures and he'll send you a hand sharpened knife. Or for little kids a nice flashlight. Sometimes rubies.
They spend a lot of their time with this linen railroad. He also made a complete audio recording of the Bible ISR version. Is also doing recordings of the Apocrypha at the end of the day the most important thing for people to find is God's word that's what brings deliverance. You would rather people read God's word than his book. It was born not to take life but to give life to the scriptures and remind people of the covenant.
The show host speaks of suffering in life that makes the end of it and entrance to heaven see something one would very much hope for, that this shows a life of true suffering for God
He longs for the day of his death with eagerness and joy. To be given a new body. Is not the strong man anymore he lives in braces. He's been crushed in car accidents and beatings clubbings.
Note in another lecture he talks about a hitman trying to take him out with a car etc.
He borrows Joy from his happy children.
When his wife was 7 months pregnant someone tried to kill Nathan they hit him on the side of the road throwing his body 30 ft. Almost over a cliff. It was like a giant hand stopped him from going over the cliff. Is only thought when

you were gained consciousness and was bleeding was I just want to live long enough to hurt my daughter in the womb has to say to me because I think she has something to say to me that will heal my soul.
As a child being trafficked he would beg the camera man to kill him. For some reason he couldn't die. Much Later in life he experienced hope, hope to live. He must fight for life. God is with us to the end. We will be restored to health.
God says if you forsake your family and inheritance for his sake, he will give it back to you.
His kids have had grandparents uncles etc from many places.
Age 12 he read the Bible start to end.
God can redeem anyone.
The enemy offers you ease today. The Father offers you suffering, life long, but it'll be sweetly worth it. Jesus learned obedience from what he suffered. Righteous parents let their children suffer so they can learn obedience.
Rotational grazing, delicious happy cows.

Nathan Reynolds: on SGT Report: Plumed Serpent, Den of Thieves

https://youtu.be/zFxLRZXpaxc?si=Wv_jluZ8amo-7YnV

No one told us we're in a literal war for the souls of mankind. We have to do all we can to contend against the kingdom of corruption. A life of holiness is where your set apart from others a life of dedication.

Gather and collect intelligence evidence Don't waste your time.

Note this is the golden window, before the internet goes down. Gather print and publish all you can while the electronic day lasts.

Men of conviction are unstoppable. They've made us soft and soggy.

We eat food that look nice and taste nice but Phyllis with death and despair

We live full of distractions distracting us from anything but engaging in the spiritual war.

The secret society's all started with bloodshed with Kane and he bore a mark of corruption.

Mastima, Gadria, these are some names the adversary has used

The lust of the eyes, vanity, this is what Drew and Eve in the garden.

Levi and Simeon Concord an entire city. When youre set apart there's nothing you can't do.

Corrupt families like Rockefellers rothschilds They have bloodlines that go back to Nimrod Babylon to the times of the fallen Angels intermingling.

Covetousness, lust, this is how they corrupt us. The messages your life isn't that good if only you had a little more money and stuff it could be.

We sign our souls away for the American dream.

We send our kids to be raised by the people that lie to us and no one holds them accountable.

The most targeted age for video games is 35-year-old men mention who should be working.

And your teams you should be working with your back when it's at its strongest put on a backpack go hiking etc start learning trades. In your 20s you should start gaining wisdom, studying under people who really know what they're doing. In your 30s you still have your strength and stamina but you have your age your temperance You start to harden and temper yourself and be a more effective leader. You increasingly are able to use your mind not just your body in your labor.

Getting into the spiritual war is way more entertaining than video games. Going out and actually meeting neighbors. Not just relying on a once a week church for spirituality.

Actually read and study the Bible the whole thing not just little devotionals. Get to know it in a way that you're hungry for it, living bread living water, satisfying, teaching you how the enemy operates.

Little 8-year-old kings rose up and transformed the entire society of Israel. Eradicating the black robes priests of the secret societies.

You have to purge your own house before you can go out and purge the rest. Love your neighbors authentically. It fills your enemies with dread. The enemy is terrified that we might actually start thinking critically and unite against it.

Sloth is one of the seven deadly sins.

A nutritionally deficient population with lots of heavy metals in the body are easier to pop to control. And why do you think they pump the prisoners full of drugs.

Note it is perhaps an eternal irony that we condemn illegal drugs and celebrate legal drugs as though they were somehow harmless

Joining the evil forces you do get superpower intelligence and the lust for power consumes you.

We've all been raised to worship a religion of scientism.

Note see the book unwoke by Ted Cruz where he talks about quote the science ".

We go to the drug dealers of Walgreens etc and get pills with human blood and kill children in them and we wonder why we become sickly and full of despair.

When you want to teach your animals to not go outside and electric fence you hang a shiny you hanging aluminum can on it they're interested in shiny things they'll lick it and it will shock them and they'll learn. But

if all the cows go at the fence it's a stampede and they can't be stopped. Individual cows learn to psychologically fear the fence and that's what's going on to us.

He became a farmer gardener and Shepherd.

The Bible is the greatest weapon it has the keys of salvation and teaches you to overcome all of your weaknesses.

For most of history childhood was not extended by schooling. The way parents in the past raised strong men and women was by not treating them as a child any longer than they had to.

Note John Taylor Gatto in weapons of Mass instruction has a lot to say about helping children live like adults.

We don't even know our names anymore

Note I'm guessing this is a reference to knowing your family clan your family story The names of your ancestors what your last name means where it's from what great things your family has done etc

The abortion clinic where people ridicule those who come to beg for the life of the babies are like when they wanted barabas to go free and Jesus to be killed. Sacrificing the innocent.

Dutch Baker Ronald Bernard said at the highest levels he was invited to a child sacrifice. They brought him to tears and that's when he guit being an international banker.

We have musicians admitting to sex in the White House.

Ricky Schroeder actor talks about a man giving him a tape of a ritual where Men in Black robes cut open a person etc.

You have to fast from bad food and bad water . These junk foods are a form of lust. Our stomachs are our gods. We have no self-control we're not willing to abstain. We're running around like beasts devouring everything that's put in front of us. It's all rat poison.

Women are made to have children and that without going to the temples to be sliced open They don't use any kind of doctors or midwives etc for natural at home births.

Book Home birth on your own terms by Heather Baker

His wife had a difficult labor when she had the mold poisoning from some water damage in a trailer they were living in and it was a difficult labor taking 3 days if there was a midwife or a doctor involved they would have taken her into a hospital to cut her open and suck the baby out and she wouldn't have survived the procedures.

Didn't know she had twins until they came.

Eating mold drinking mold living in moldy environments a lot of the toxicity a lot of the headaches stomach aches all of this is from that

Citric acid preservative made from a black mold

Go through ingredients of stuff and you'll find out how much death is in everything

Gathering around a candle a cake with candles and flowing it out while making a wish is from Artemis It's a evil thing The goddess of Ephesus that Paul rebukes

He had to confess his deeds and allow people to roast him for them or he would still be in prison. It's the way to get rid of the cords of shame that bind you. It's the way to get rid of the false identities of addict loser monster.

When we race to the top up the corporate ladder we race to hell

Repent means turn and go the other way

Note note it's letting all things go cutting off former investments walking away from your broken ways and finding the ways of true life

Smash and burn any pagan things in your life

David said I won't give a sacrifice without cost when he went to buy the mount to save the city and the person offered it to him free.

Give up the Black mirror screens and focus on your wife and children. Give your life to the people who love you and need to know you still care about them.

Occult roots of NASA. NASA has a moon mission named Artemis.

Study history. They use the same lies over and over. Nothing new under the sun. Same kinds of evils of today we're going on back then and the same evils from back then are going on today.

We don't understand that we are operating as the spies of the dark kingdom. We are contributing to the erosion of innocence of children.

Note perhaps here is he is referring to the data being gathered by smartphones and the brainwashing happening when we drop our kids off at the government schools when we feed them junk food etc.

Jack Parsons

The kingdom of darkness only ever lies kills cheats and destroys. It's never in anyone's best interest to get involved.

Black Awakening rus disdar . Talks about the Nazis and the occult beliefs they had. The Nazis didn't really lose the war They just transferred kingdoms. People were brought over to run a lot of agencies in America. The t a r e s were sewn in to society these black road priests into the universities the Senate etc.

In his family they pray for peace and that peace will be taken when they're going in the wrong way so they can recognize the way to go.

He talks about how to become men who can really fight.

He put out hundreds of videos over the last 5 years.

Fresh milled flour to satisfaction . Store Brad has been killing us from the start.

They do free access to information because no one should be kept from the kingdom because they can't afford it.

Nathan Reynolds Suggested Reading

From https://snatchedfromtheflames.com/resources/reading-resources/



Secret History, The Occult, Mind Control, Therapy, Testimonies and Trauma

- What Witches Don't Want Christians to Know By Mary Lou Lake
- Expelling The Darkness by Russ Dizdar (To acquire by email dizdarbooks@gmail.com)
- The Black Awakening By Russ Dizdar
- Genesis Six Conspiracy How Secret Societies and The Descendants of Giants Plan to Enslave Mankind by Gary Wayne
- The Illuminati Formula Used to Create an Undetectable Total Mind Control Slave by Cisco Wheeler and Fritz Springmeier
- War of The Ages by Gregory R. Reid
- Eaters of Children The Pedocracy Exposed by Johnny Cirucci
- Secret History by Johnny Cirucci
- Illuminati Unmasked by Johnny Cirucci
- Romans of Mass Destruction by Johnny Cirucci
- The Disciples of RA! The Shocking Truth About 'Medicine,' Vaccines and Viruses by Johnny Cirucci
- The Gospel To Every Creature by John Darnell
- Everything You Were Taught About American Slavery is Wrong Ask a Southerner by Lochlainn Seabrook
- Everything You Were Taught About The Civil War is Wrong By Lochlainn Seabrook

- Genesis 6 Giants Volumes 1&2 By Stephen Quayle
- Xenogenesis A Future of Unimaginable Horrors Created for our Planet by Unseen Masters by Stephen Quayle
- Empire Beneath The Ice How The Nazis Won World War II by Steve Quayle
- True Legends Native American Tales of Star Gates, Giants, Bigfoot and Skinwalkers by Stephen Quayle
- LA Marzulli
- Propaganda by Edward Bernays
- 29 Doctors by Lisa George
- The Invisible Rainbow by Arthur Firstenberg
- Game of Gods by Carl Teichrib
- Eating God's Way God's Instruction for Spiritual and Physical Health by Dr. Michael Lake
- The Shinar Directive by Dr. Michael Lake
- The Sheeriyth Imperative by Dr. Michael Lake
- The Kingdom Priesthood by Dr. Michael Lake
- The Gilded Leaf Triumph Tragedy and Tobacco The Reynolds Family by Patrick Reynolds
- The Most Dangerous Book in The World 9/11 as a Mass Ritual S.K. Bain
- The Smiley Face Killers by William Ramsey
- Prophet of Evil Aleister Crowley 9/11 and The New World Order by William Ramsey
- Children of The Beast Aleister Crowley's Shadow by William Ramsey
- Global Death Cult The Order of Nine Angels By William Ramsey
- Abomination: Devil Worship and Deception In The West Memphis Three Murders William Ramsey
- The Psychic Battlefield: A History of The Military-Occult Complex by W. Adam Mandelbaum
- The Rise of The Fourth Reich The Secrets that Threaten to Take Over America by Jim Marrs
- The Search For The Manchurian Canidate by John Marks
- The Wizards of Langley by Jeffrey T. Richelson
- The C.I.A. Doctors by Colin A. Ross MD
- The Edge of Evil: The Rise of Satanism in North America by Jerry Johnston
- The Occult In Russian and Soviet Culture by Bernice Glatzer Rosenthal
- The Nazis and The Occult by D. Sklar
- The Men Who Stare at Goats by Jon Ronson
- The Occult Establishment by James Webb
- The Franklin Cover-Up: Child Abuse Satanism and Murder in Nebraska

- Stained by Blood A Murder Investigation by Douglas Hagmann
- The New Satanists by Linda Blood
- Creature From Jekyll Island by G. Edward Griffin
- Behold a Pale Horse by William Cooper
- Secret Societies and Psychological Warfare by Michael Hoffman
- Ritual Crime Scene Investigation by Dawn Perlmutter
- SECRET, DON'T TELL: The Encyclopedia of Hypnotism by Carla Emery
- Programmed to Kill The Politics of Serial Murder by David McGowen
- LUCIFER'S LODGES: Satanic Ritual Abuse in The Catholic Church William H. Kennedy
- Military Mind Control By Colin A. Ross
- HYPNOTISM by G. H. Estabrooks
- Exposing and Confronting Satan and Associates by Wendell Amstutz
- Cults That Kill: Probing The Underworld of Occult Crime by Larry Kahener

Warfare Strategy & History and Combat

- War in The Shadows by Robert B. Asprey
- The Discovery and Conquest of Mexico by Benal Diaz Del Castillo
- On Killing The Psychological Cost of Learning to Kill in and Society
- The JASONS by Ann Finkbeiner
- The Bear Went Over The Mountain by Lester W. Grau
- How Russia Makes War-Soviet Military Doctrine Allen & Unwin 1954
- The French Resistance by Chapman and Hall
- Native American Almanac by Dennis Hirschfelder Rothenberger
- Hints on Reconnaissance's in Little Known Countries HMSO
- The Shinar Directive by Dr. Michael Lake
- Shooting to Live Fairbairn and Sykes
- WE Fairbairn's Complete Compendium of Lethal Unarmed Hand to Hand Combat
- ALL-IN Fighting by Fairbairn
- GET-TOUGH! How to Win In Hand To Hand Fighting by Fairbairn
- Defendu Scientific Self-Defense by W.E. Fairbairn
- Kingdom Authority and Warfare by Dr. Michael Lake
- The Art of War by Sun Tzu

- Tragedy and Hope by Carroll Quigly
- The Anglo-American Establishment by Carrol Quigly
- Reconstructing Ancient Linen Body Armor by Aldrete, Bartell and Aldrete
- The Invisible Rainbow by Arthur Firstenberg
- Game of Gods by Carl Teichrib
- The Warrior's Tools Plains Indians Bows, Arrows and Quivers by Eric Smith
- Everything You Were Taught About The Civil War is Wrong By Lochlainn Seabrook
- The Art of Guerrilla Warfare By MG Collin Gibbins
- The Partisan Leaders Handbook by The War Office
- The Art of Guerrilla Warfare by The War Office
- The Psychic Battlefield: A History of The Military-Occult Complex by W. Adam Mandelbaum

Health and Wellness and Education

- My Water Cure by Sebastian Kneipp
- The Essential Home Ground Flour by Sue Becker
- Artisan Sourdough Made Simple by Emilie Raffa
- Home Birth On Your Own Terms by Heather Baker
- The Care of Children by Sebastian Kneipp
- The Assassination of Barbara O'Neill by Michael O'Neill
- Self-Heal by Design Barbara O'Neill
- A More Excellent Way by Henry W. Wright
- Exposing The Spiritual Roots of Disease by Henry W. Wright
- Be Your Own Doctor by Rachel Weaver
- Be Your Child's Pediatrician by Rachel Weaver
- Confessions of a Medical Heretic Robert S. Mendelsohn M.D.
- Herbal Remedies by Andrew Chevallier
- Nourishing Traditions by Sally Fallon
- Where There Are No Doctors by David Werner
- Where Women Have No Doctor by A. August Burns
- Where There is No Dentist by Murray Dickson
- Helping Children Who Are Deaf by Sandy Neimann
- Helping Children Who Are Blind by Sandy Niemann

- The Sprout Book by Doug Evans
- Microgreens The Millennial Miracle by Tyler Blohm
- Dirty Electricity by Samuel Milham MD
- The Invisible Rainbow by Arthur Feistenberg
- World Without Cancer The Story of Vitamin B17

Home Schooling Resources

- The Mineral Book by Mcqueen
- Redwood Pioneer by Betty Stirling
- Camp Life in The Woods and Tricks of Trapping by Hamilton Gibson
- The Underground History of American Education by John Taylor Gatto
- Dumbing us Down by John Taylor Gatto
- Weapons of Mass Instruction by John Taylor Gatto
- Mark Ludy Illustrated Books
- Laying Down The Rails Charlotte Mason Habits Handbook by Sonya Shafer
- Torah for Children by Petro Wolfaardt Qodesh Publishers
- Foundations of Torah by Ann Elliott
- The Spring Feasts Activity Book for Beginners Bible Pathway Adventures
- The True Story of Noah's Ark by Tom Dooley
- Character Sketches From The Pages of Scriptures by Basic Youth Conflicts
- George Muller by Janet Geoff Benge
- Wolf Wild Hunter of North America by Bruce Obee
- The Medicinal Trees of The American South By Judson Carol
- Foraging The Ozarks by Bo Brown
- Edible and Medicinal Plants of The Rockies by Linda Kershaw
- Camp Life in The Woods and Tricks of Trapping by Hamilton Gibson
- The Indian How Book by Arthur C. Parker
- Nature America by Readers Digest
- Home Education A Homeschooling Classic by Charolette Mason
- The Warrior's Tools Plains Indians Bows, Arrows and Quivers by Eric Smith
- The Ten Tribes of Israel: Or The True History of The North American Indians by Timothy R. Jenkins

- The Gospel in Ancient Hebrew Dr. Frank Seekins
- Hebrew Word Pictures By Dr. Frank Seekins
- Everything You Were Taught About The Civil War is Wrong By Lochlainn Seabrook

Foraging Agriculture Medicine & Ancient Skills

- Restoration Agriculture by Mark Shepherd
- Water for Any Farm by Mark Shepherd
- Grass Fed Cattle by Julius Ruechel
- No Risk Ranching by Greg Judy
- Come Back Farms by Greg Judy
- Dirt to Soil by Chelsea Green
- Perennials by American Horticultural Society
- How To Grow World Record Tomatoes by Charles H. Wilber
- Back To Basics by Readers Digest
- Nature America by Readers Digest
- Microhydro Clean Power From Water by Scott Davis
- Build Your Own Underground Root Cellar Storey/Garden Way Publishing
- Cottage Economy by William Cobbett
- Southeast Foraging: 120 Wild and Flaroful edibles by Chris Bennett
- A Field Guide to Mushrooms of The Carolinas by Bessette, & Hopping
- The Medicinal Trees of The American South By Judson Carol
- National Audubon Society Field Guide To North American Trees by Elbert Little Knopf
- Foraging The Ozarks by Bo Brown
- Edible and Medicinal Plants of The Rockies by Linda Kershaw
- Camp Life in The Woods and Tricks of Trapping by Hamilton Gibson
- The Indian How Book by Arthur C. Parker
- The Warrior's Tools Plains Indians Bows, Arrows and Quivers by Eric Smith
- The Complete Book of Survival by Eddie McGee
- Basketry of The Appalachian Mountains by Van Nostrand & Einhold
- Identifying The Trees of The East by Michael D. Williams
- Trees of Missouri by Don Kurtz
- Fishes of Missouri by William L Pflieger

- The Prophet of The Prairies John S. Wright by Lloyd Lewis
- Caves of Missouri by J Harlen Bretz

Study Resources, Scriptures, and Treasure Hunting

- The Dead Sea Scrolls by Wise Abegg & Cook
- A Comprehensive Etymological Dictionary of The Hebrew Language for Readers of English by Ernest Klein
- Discovery of Ancient America by David Allen Deal
- Genesis and The Extra Biblical Biblically Endorsed Books Jasher 1 Enoch and Jubilees by Rob Skiba
- In Plain Site by Gloria Farley
- America B.C. by Barry Fell
- Paleo Hebrew LEARN THE WORD (Eriktology.net) Graphics Articles Study Charts
- Nave's Topical Bible by Orville J Naves
- The Chronological Gospels by Michael Rood
- The Tanach The Stone Edition The Art Scroll Series
- Heaven's Blueprints Proving YHWH's Creation and Design on The Molecular Level by D. Hancock
- A Dictionary of The Proper Names of The Old and New Testament by J. B. Jackson
- The Interlinear Bible Hebrew Greek and English by Green
- Strong's Exhaustive Concordance of The Bible
- The House of El Shaddai God's Dwelling Place Reconsidered by Andrew L. Hoy (Project314.org
- The TS 2009 by Institute for Scriptures Research
- Eth Cepher by Cepher Publishing
- Halleluyah Scriptures Waterproof Bible
- Kingdom Authority and Warfare by Dr. Michael Lake
- The Ten Tribes of Israel: Or The True History of The North American Indians by Timothy R. Jenkins
- The Gospel in Ancient Hebrew Dr. Frank Seekins
- Hebrew Word Pictures By Dr. Frank Seekins
- Ancient Hebrew Lexicon of The Bible by Jeff A. Benner
- The Torah: A Mechanical Translation by Jeff A. Benner
- The Ancient Hebrew Language and Alphabet by Jeff A Benner
- Learn To Read Biblical Hebrew Jeff A Benner